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November 15, 2000

Paula Isler

State of Florida PSC

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 001475-TX
Dear Ms. Isler:

[ am in receipt of your fax dated November 14, 2000 regarding our options to proceed with a
settlement offer or for staff to recommend denial of our settlement. It is my understanding and
according to your fax, in other similar dockets, for the same rule violation, the Commission has
accepted a $100 settlement. We wish to modify our original letter dated November 6, 2000 and
offer to pay $100.

Non-payment of our 1999 RAF return was an oversight on our part due to the fact that we have
not had any revenue in the state of Florida over the past year. I feel that we have taken the
necessary measures to make sure that this fee is paid promptly in the upcoming years.

Sincerely,

Mike Sulpy
Executive Vice President
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